RANA ZUBAIR KHALIL

Civil Engineer



Contect Information

Address

Taimoor book depot jandanwala tahsil Kallur Kot District Bhakkar

Accredited Body

Pakistan Engineering Council

PEC # CIVIL/65669

Phone

+923056436552

+923497974602

E-mail

zubairkhalil552@gmail.com

Social Media

Facebook

https://web.facebook.com/zubair khalil.zubair.3

CARRIER OBJECTIVE

To work with an organization of repute which possesses a competitive environment such that brings out the best of its members, equips, them with the best of technical and managerial experience and facilitates the growth of their careers.

EDUCATION

2016-2020 | GRADUATION

B.Sc Civil Engineering from college of engineering and technology, University of Sargodha in 2020 with 3.27

2014-2016 INTERMEDIATE

F.Sc Pre Engineering from Dar-e-Arqam model college Sargodha in 2016 with 83.27%

2012-2014 MATRICULATON

With scienece from Beacon Public High School Jandanwala in 2014 with 83.90 %

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021-2022 | AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT

Office of Assistant Director Soil Conservation Dera Ghazi Khan as a Engineering Assistant (CIVIL)

2018-2018 WHITE PEARL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Pakistan kidney and Liver institute and Research centre Lahore (PKLI&RC) as a internee engineer from June 2018 to July 2018

SKILLS

Auto CAD Web Designing MS Office

Window Installer Complete user of Internet